
 

Amersham Community Board agenda 

Date: Thursday 15 July 2021 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Venue: 

Virtual Teams Meeting 

Join this meeting by clicking on the following link 5 minutes before the 
meeting is scheduled to start: https://bit.ly/3jlButz  

This meeting will also be recorded and subsequently available to view via the 
Buckinghamshire Council website. 

Agenda Item 
 

Page No 

1 Apologies/Declarations of Interest  
   
2 Minutes of the last meeting 3 - 8 
 To  agree the minutes of the meeting held 18 February 2021. 

 
 

3 Introductions  
 Setting the scene and recap from last year. 

 
 

4 Areas of Focus and Action Group for 21/22  
 Discussion around the local priorities within these key areas:  

 Economic recovery  

 Environment and climate change  

 Health and Wellbeing  

 Transport 

 Next Steps 
 

 

5 Community Board updates 9 - 12 
 Updates on funding  

6 Community Matters 13 - 50 
 Questions from members of the public to be submitted in advance of 

the meeting to Amersham@Buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 

 Neighbourhood Policing Issues Survey 

 Stay Safe, Protect Bucks: Public Health Key Messages 

 Home to School Transport: Changes for September 2021 

 

https://bit.ly/3jlButz
https://buckinghamshire.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=852&MId=16688&Ver=4
mailto:Amersham@Buckinghamshire.gov.uk


 
7 Date of the next meeting  
 To be confirmed. 

 
 

 
If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of 
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support 
in place. 

For further information please contact: Lizzie Wright (Community Board Co-ordinator) on 
01296 382376/ 01296 382938, email democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 



 

 

Amersham Community Board minutes 

Minutes of the meeting of the Amersham Community Board held on Thursday 18 February 
2021 in MS Teams Meeting. 

Members present 

S Andrews (Public Health), J Barnes (Amersham Action Group), D Bray (Cllr), A Brown 
(Amersham Retailers Group), J Burton (Cllr), P Carroll (Lifestyle Centre Resident Lead), S 
Catanach (Amersham TC Clerk), F Copp (Little Chalfont  PC Clerk), M Crowe (Little Chalfont 
Parish Council), I Darby (Cllr), M Dormer, B Drew (Little Chalfont Parish Council), S 
Drummond (Community Services), M Flys (Cllr), R Funk (Little Chalfont Community 
Association), A Garnett (Chiltern Chamber of Commerce ), C Grey (Clerk), G Harding 
(Localities Welfare Lead), M Harker (Cllr), P Harper (Trading Standards), G Harris (Cllr / CB 
Chairman), J Herbert (Coleshill PC), D Hulme (BFIS Community Coordinator), B James (The 
Fitness Garden), C Jones (Cllr), V Jones (Amersham Kids Together), J Keeler (Amersham 
Swimming Club), D King (Chesham Bois PC), P Lawson (Chiltern Lifestyle Centre), N Magrath 
(Sustainable Amersham ), C Marchant (Head of Environment), P Martin (Cllr), P Matza 
(Amersham Residents Association ), H Mee (The Clare Foundation ), P Milliner (Local 
Resident), J Moxon (Social Prescribing Link Worker), K Murray (Communications Officer), B 
O'Meara (Leisure Centre Contractor), V Patel (Little Chalfont Parish Council), J Pateman 
(Parking), M Pegg (Dr Challoner's Grammar ), D Pinkney (Local Resident), B Poole (Voices 
and Choices), L Richardson (Amersham TC Clerk), J Roads (Amersham Retailers Group), S 
Salwa (Everyone Active), M Stokes (LEAP), M Tett (Cllr), S Thomas-Ellis (Everyone Active), M 
Turner (Amersham Coronavirus Help), J Walford (Little Chalfont Parish Council), L Walsh 
(Cllr / CB Vice-Chair), J Waters (Cllr), G Williams (Cllr), C Wilson (HS2 Action Group), L Wright 
(Community Board Coordinator) A Zaman (Estates Project Manager). 

Agenda Item 

1 Chairman's Welcome and Introduction 
 The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting and asked speakers to introduce 

themselves and their organisation prior to speaking. 
 

2 Apologies for absence 
 Apologies were received from C Jackson, D Phillips and C Rouse. 

 
3 Declarations of interest 
 Representatives of Little Missenden Parish Council (LMPC) declared their interest in 

item 10, LMPC having submitted a funding application. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 

 

Cllr M Harker declared an interest under item 10 due to her involvement in The Big 
Community Takeaway project who had submitted a funding application. 
 

4 Minutes of the last meeting 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 4 November 2020 were AGREED as an accurate 

record. 
 

5 Petitions Received 
 The following petitions had been submitted for consideration: 

 
A355 speed limit  
Description: To reduce the speed limit to 40mph 
Discussion: It was noted there had been fatalities in the area. This petition was also 
being discussed by the Beaconsfield and Chepping Wycombe Community Board. 
 
RESOLVED: The petition would be taken to the Transport working group for joint 
discussion with Beaconsfield and Chepping Wycombe CB. 
 
Magpie Lane, Coleshill, speed limit 
Description: To reduce the speed limit to 30mph. 
Discussion: Coleshill Parish Council representatives described the road as a narrow, 
built up lane that should have never had the speed limit increased. It was noted that 
the petition had received 330 e-signatures in an area with approximately 440 
residents on the electoral roll indicating strong local feeling. An initial report, by 
Transport for Bucks (TfB) officers, in response to the petition did not support the 
change. CPC stated they had not been contacted to share vital local knowledge and 
clarification would be sought as to whether a site visit had been carried out. 
 
RESOLVED: The petition would be taken forward with transport officers and TfB. 
 
Coleshill Weight Restriction  
Description: To introduce a 7.5 ton vehicle weight limit through the village. 
Discussion: Historically, issues related to vehicle movements from the reservoir but 
CPC were now looking ahead to the effects of HS2 construction. It was felt the initial 
report did not address previous difficulties experienced locally such as significant 
traffic backlogs caused by oversized vehicles becoming stuck when trying to turn 
around which caused a wide ranging impact. It was confirmed that such a limit 
would not restrict emergency services or agricultural movements, but formal 
signage would give a clear indication to drivers they would struggle to manoeuvre 
larger vehicles. 
 
RESOLVED: Amersham transport working group would discuss the petition further 
with TfB officers and CPC. 
 

6 Neighbourhood Matters 
 Questions from members of the public were requested in advance of the meeting. 

Copies of the questions and answers would be appended to these minutes. 

Page 4



 

 

 
Mr P Carroll continued to have concerns about the state of the Kind George V Road 
field. 
 
ACTION: To explore the option of a meeting with Cllr C Harriss to address Mr P 
Carrolls concerns. 
 

7 Update on Lifestyle Centre 
 Mr B O’ Meara, BAM, gave a presentation on the progress of building works a copy 

of which would be appended to these minutes.  

 It was confirmed the new building was still on budget. There were some 
unknown factors with the removal of the old swimming pool which would 
become clearer as the task progressed. 

 A question was raised about the new sites carbon footprint. It had been 
stated that the old leisure centre site had accounted for approximately 50% 
of the old Chiltern District Councils carbon footprint. The target was to make 
the new building carbon neutral by design, the true impact could not be 
known until the building was operational. 

 
Mr S Salwa, Everyone Active, gave a presentation a copy of which would be 
appended to these minutes. 

 Staff were looking ahead to the opening of the lifestyle centre with an 
understanding it would need to be tailored to meet any covid restrictions in 
place at the time. This could include a VIP day for stakeholders and a family 
fun day. 

 Everyone Active were keen to see cross party working between the services 
using the site. They proposed to create a Chiltern Lifestyle Management 
Group with management representations from all services using the site. 

 Front line NHS workers would be offered one months free membership when 
sites re-opened.  

 The Lockdown Legends campaign would allow residents to nominate local 
people who had gone above and beyond during the crisis for the chance to 
win a years free membership. 

 
8 Update on Parking Implementation 
 John Pateman, Project Manager, Transport for Bucks (TfB) gave an update on the 

parking changes being implemented across the Amersham, Chesham Bois and Penn 
area.  
 
The following points were highlighted: 

 The legal orders behind the new parking controls were implemented in 
December 2020.  

 There had been delays in installing the road markings and signs due to cold 
weather, increased workload and the need for whole work parties to self-
isolate. Work would now be carried out the week beginning 22 February.  

 Some areas would also have residents parking included as per the feedback 
from the consultation process. 

Page 5



 

 

 Copies of signage had been circulated with the minutes. The plan was to 
have standard signage and procedures in place that could rolled out across 
all Community Boards streamlining the process for parking implementation. 

 
9 Update from Sub-Groups 
 The Chairman and Vice Chairman gave a presentation updating on the Community 

Boards actions since the last meeting, a copy of which would be appended to these 
minutes. Also see the update report circulated with the agenda. 
 

10 Community Board Funding Applications for Approval 
 The Fitness Garden 

Requested: £4,140 (with £1,440 match funding from Leap). 
Description: To offer 2 separate 8 week programmes of Online, 
Health, Fitness and Mental Wellbeing support two different groups (young people 
and carers). A copy of the application was circulated with the agenda. 
 
RESOLVED 
The request £4,140 for funding to The Fitness Garden was AGREED. 
 
Little Chalfont CCTV 
Requested: £3,700 (application for match funding made to Heart of Bucks. 
Description: CCTV to discourage vandalism and anti-social behaviour (ASB) at Little 
Chalfont Nature Park and improve the visitor experience.  
Discussion: Care would be taken to ensure the cameras themselves were not 
vulnerable to vandalism. Local councillors had spoken to some groups of young 
people behind the ASB and had found they wanted their own space within the 
village; there was a young person’s working group looking at local provision.  
 
RESOLVED 
The request £3,700 for funding to Little Chalfont CCTV was AGREED. 
 
The Big Community Takeaway 
Requested: £2,500 (match funding from The Clare Foundation). 
Description: To provide one restaurant quality hot meal a week to vulnerable 
residents.  
Discussion: This application was a last minute addition, further information was 
included as a presentation and would be appended to these minutes. 
The service had already been operating in Chesham since April 2020. 
 

11 Any other business 
 Consultations 

http://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/  
 
Census Support Service 
Support was available to help residents to complete their census forms online or to 
request a paper copy. 
Buckinghamshire Libraries 0300 131 6000 

Page 6

http://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/


 

 

Buckinghamshire Adult Learning 01296 382403 
 
Covid-19 rapid testing 
Testing was now available for volunteers and those working in the community. 
www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/coronavirus/bookarapidtest/  
 
Trading Standards 
Ms P Harper, Trading Standards, wanted to make attendees aware of the support 
they had available. They could support those targeted by scammers including 
installing free call blocks on phones and free doorstep cameras. Details would be 
shared on the Boards social media. 
 

12 Date of Next Meeting 
 17 June 2021, venue to be confirmed. 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7

http://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/coronavirus/bookarapidtest/


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Funding summary report  
Amersham Community Board  

15 July 2021  
 
This paper provides a summary of the funding applications received, considered and 
approved since the last Community Board meeting on 18 February 2021. 
 
Community Board Budget Overview 
 
The total budget for 2021-22 (including carry forward from the previous year) for the 
Amersham Community Board is £211,001.85. 
 
All funds must be allocated by 31 March 2022. 
 
 
Funding Applications Status Summary 
 
Funding applications that have been received by the Amersham Community Board and their 
current status are detailed in the table below. 
 
 

Funding applications received  

Organisation Project title and description Community 
Board 
funding 
requested 

Contributory 
funding agreed 

Community 
Board funding 
recommendation 
 

Sustainable 
Amersham 

Seeds for Bees: 
The project provided junior 
school children within the 
Amersham and Chesham Bois 
catchment area a packet of seeds 
to plant out for bee conservation. 
The project highlighted the role 
bees have in pollinating our crops 
and how domestic gardens in 
urban areas are an important 
source of food (nectar) for their 
survival. It served to engage 
school age children with their 

£800 N/A Approved 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



environment and address how we 
all have a part to play to combat 
climate change. A flyer with 
planting instructions and tips on 
how to make greener choices was 
included. 

Amersham 
Youth Activities 

Amersham Youth Summer Team: 
The project aims to provide a regular 
and constant presence in Amersham 
to support young people in the area. 
It will locate in key areas around 
Amersham and help ensure a safe 
and productive environment in the 
town that allows young people to 
play, socialise and gain support and 
advice where required. After the 
difficulties of the previous year, the 
team believe this consistent 
presence will help to ensure young 
people do not drift into crime/ASB 
during the summer holiday weeks 
when there is no school. The project 
will provide a range of diversionary 
activities, trips, events and regular 
time to provide help and support 
where needed. 

£4,600 £500 Approved 

Chesham Bois 
Parish Council 

Chesham Bois Burial Ground 
Entrance Area Project: 
The burial ground is a valuable 
community asset and having 
improved amenities will benefit the 
wider community not only those 
attending funerals. The project 
supports the ongoing work to 
expand the community’s knowledge 
of, and pride in, the site and the 
heritage and wildlife that it supports. 
It will encourage more visitors of all 
ages. Widening access to green 
space promotes physical activity and 
mental health benefits for all. 

£5,625 £5,625 Parish 
Council funding 

Approved 

Amersham 
Museum 

Shopping Before Plastic: 
The Retro Shop project will research 
and share how local people shopped 
and consumed sustainably in the 
past, before plastic packaging and 
pre-packaged food was 
commonplace. The project will draw 
comparisons between growing 
locally, reducing waste, plastic free 
packaging and mending, with 

£1,734 £9,100 National 
Lottery Heritage 
Fund 

Approved 

Page 10



contemporary initiatives today. By 
promoting a positive (and balanced) 
view of the past, the project aims to 
engage people in adopting more 
sustainable habits in the present. 

Buckinghamshire 
Culture 

Buckinghamshire Open Weekend: 
A 4-day programme of creative and 
cultural activities themed to stories 
taking place between 22nd and 25th 
July 2021. Organisations, groups and 
businesses across Buckinghamshire 
have been encouraged to contribute 
events to create an exciting and 
varied programme of story-themed 
activity for people to join in with. 
Buckinghamshire Culture hope to 
see workshops, talks, walks, 
demonstrations, open days and 
many more things that resident and 
visitors can enjoy or have a go at. 

£5,000 Culture & Leisure 
Services have 
secured £8,000 
from 
Buckinghamshire 
Council’s re-
opening 
programme. Each 
Community Board 
will be allocated 
£500. 

 

Approved 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Neighbourhood Policing 
Survey Results and Analysis 

Author: Resources Business Intelligence & Insight Team 

Date: 17th May 2021 

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 2 of 25 

1. Executive Summary 
 

This survey was open from 14 April 2021 to 3 May 2021 and the results will be taken to the 
‘Chiltern & South Bucks Policing Issues Forum’ on 18 May 2021 for discussion and 
consideration. Results will help to support setting Neighbourhood Policing focus areas.  

Residents, organisations and Councillors gave their views on their top neighbourhood 
policing issues and concerns. Respondents were also invited to make any general comments 
or suggestions regarding any other issues they felt were of importance.  

There were a total of 674 completed responses to the survey, which includes 637 residents, 
25 Councillors and 9 representatives of organisations. 652 respondents were from the 
Community Board areas which incorporate the legacy Chiltern and South Bucks District 
Council area. 

30% of respondents ranked ‘Burglary – residential property’ as their top neighbourhood 
concern. ‘Anti-social behaviour’ and ‘Speeding’ were also high areas of concern for 
respondents, with 19% and 13% respectively ranking these as their top priority.  

This was a self-selecting, online survey which was open to all stakeholders, with a focused 
promotion in the legacy Chiltern and South Bucks District Council area. Due to Purdah 
leading up to the local Council elections, Buckinghamshire Council was unable to widely 
promote the survey, however there was a lot of localised promotion undertaken to raise 
awareness of the survey and to encourage participation, this included: 

 Promotion at Community Boards - including sharing the details and survey link on 
the Board Facebook Page (Buckinghamshire Council) 

 Sharing with members - via email (Buckinghamshire Council) 
 Thames Valley Alert 
 Neighbourhood Watch Alert 
 Posting within a variety of local Facebook groups - Our Chesham, Prestwood Village 

Association, Holmer Green Village Society, Your Amersham, Your Prestwood & Great 
Missenden, Chalfont St Peter Connected, Iver, Iver Heath & Richings Park Crime 
Watch Group, Beaconsfield Community, The Ivers Community Group, The Farnhams 
Community Group, Hyde Heath Village Society 

 Weekly Newsletters - The Ivers, Stoke Poges, Burnham 
 

This report includes a variety of graphs, charts and verbatim comments to highlight key 
insights into respondents’ neighbourhood policing concerns. 

 

 

Page 14



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 3 of 25 

0%
0%
0%
1%
1%
1%
1%
1%
1%
1%

2%
2%
2%
3%
3%

4%
4%

5%
7%

13%
19%

30%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Burglary - commercial properties
Theft of vehicles

Cyber bullying
Theft from vehicles

Modern Slavery
Criminal damage

Dog fouling
Burglary - sheds and garages

Knife crime
Drug and alcohol misuse

Other (please specify)
Parking

Rogue traders/scams
Rural crime

Violence against a person
Child Sexual Exploitation

Cyber crime/fraud
Littering

Drug dealing
Speeding

Anti-social behaviour
Burglary - residential properties

% of respondents

Is
su

e 
or

 C
on

ce
rn

Highest Priority Neighbourhood Policing Issues and Concerns 

2. Results 
 

Q1. What are your top three neighbourhood concerns or issues? 

Respondents were presented with a list of 21 different neighbourhood concerns and issues 
and were asked to rank their top 3 options by way of a drop-down box option. Respondents 
were only able to select 3 different concerns/issues and there was an option of ‘Other’ if 
respondents felt that there was a different concern or issue which should be ranked, that 
hadn’t already been mentioned. 

Highest Priority Issues and Concerns 

30% (200 respondents) of all respondents ranked ‘Burglary – residential properties’ as their 
highest priority neighbourhood concern. Other concerns and issues which were ranked 
highly and received a large number of responses were ‘Anti-social Behaviour’ with 19% (131 
respondents) and ‘Speeding’ with 13% (85 respondents). All other reasons saw less than 
10% of respondents choosing them. 

Figure 1: Proportion of respondents who selected their neighbourhood policing concerns and issues as the highest 
priority. Based on 674 respondents. Due to the rounding up of figures, percentages may not equal 100. 

Page 15



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 4 of 25 

0%
1%
1%

2%
2%
2%
2%
2%
2%
2%

3%
3%

4%
4%

5%
5%

6%
7%
7%

12%
14%

15%

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16%

Burglary - commercial properties
Cyber bullying

Other (please specify)
Knife crime

Modern Slavery
Theft from vehicles

Child Sexual Exploitation
Criminal damage

Dog fouling
Drug and alcohol misuse

Rural crime
Theft of vehicles

Violence against a person
Cyber crime/fraud

Burglary - sheds and garages
Parking

Rogue traders/scams
Littering

Drug dealing
Speeding

Burglary - residential properties
Anti-social behaviour

% of respondents

Is
su

e 
or

 C
on

ce
rn

Second Highest Priority Neighbourhood Policing Issues and 
Concerns

Second Highest Priority Issues and Concerns 

15% (99 respondents) of all respondents ranked ‘Anti-social behaviour’ as their second 
highest priority neighbourhood concern. Other concerns and issues which were ranked 
highly and received a large number of responses were ‘Burglary – residential properties’ 
with 14% (92 respondents) and ‘Speeding’ with 12% (79 respondents). All other reasons saw 
less than 10% of respondents choosing them.  

 

Third Highest Priority Issues and Concerns 

11% (76 respondents) of all respondents ranked ‘Antisocial behaviour’ as their third highest 
priority neighbourhood concern. Other concerns and issues which were ranked highly and 
received a large number of responses were ‘Speeding’ with 10% (69 respondents) and 
‘Littering’ with 10% (65 respondents). All other reasons saw less than 10% of respondents 
choosing them.  

 

Figure 2: Proportion of respondents who selected their neighbourhood policing concerns and issues as the second 
highest priority. Based on 674 respondents. Due to the rounding up of figures, percentages may not equal 100. 

Page 16



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 5 of 25 

0%
0%

1%
1%

2%
2%

3%
3%

4%
4%
4%

4%
4%
4%

5%
5%

7%
8%

9%
10%

10%
11%

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12%

Burglary - commercial properties
Cyber bullying

Modern Slavery
Child Sexual Exploitation

Theft from vehicles
Drug and alcohol misuse

Theft of vehicles
Burglary - sheds and garages

Knife crime
Other (please specify)

Criminal damage
Rural crime

Violence against a person
Cyber crime/fraud

Rogue traders/scams
Dog fouling

Parking
Drug dealing

Burglary - residential properties
Littering

Speeding
Anti-social behaviour

% of respndents

Is
su

e 
or

 C
on

ce
rn

Third Highest Priority Neighbourhood Policing Issues and 
Concerns

The issues and concerns which feature highly amongst all 3 priority questions (but not 
always in the same order) are: 

 Burglary – residential properties (52% of all respondents) 
 Anti-social behaviour (45% of all respondents) 
 Speeding (35% of all respondents) 
 Littering (22% of all respondents) 
 Drug Dealing (22% of all respondents) 

 

All of the above feature in the top 5 selected reasons within all 3 ranked questions which 
would imply that these reasons are of most concern to residents. 

 

 

 

 

Figure 3: Proportion of respondents who selected their neighbourhood policing concerns and issues as the second 
highest priority. Based on 674 respondents. Due to the rounding up of figures, percentages may not equal 100. 

Page 17



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 6 of 25 

1

2

2

2

2

4

4

11

12

16

Arson

Car Parking Issues

Cyclist Safety

E-Scooters

HGV road damage

Illegal Vehicles

Crimes when driving

Lack of Police Presence

Fly Tipping

Dog Theft

Number of Mentions

O
th

er
 Is

su
es

 a
nd

 C
oc

er
ns

What are your top three neighbourhood concerns or issues?  -
Other

What are your top three neighbourhood concerns and issues? – Other 

The option of ‘Other’ was available to respondents when choosing their top 3 priorities if 
they felt there was another neighbourhood concern of importance to them which hadn’t 
already been mentioned in the other options available. 

43 of the 674 respondents selected ‘Other’ as one of their ranked options, however there 
were also some respondents who chose to enter a comment in the free text box associated 
with this option who didn’t select the ‘Other’ option as part of their top 3 concerns.  

The total number of respondents who chose to enter a comment for this question was 82 
respondents. 

Each comment provided was categorised to understand common themes. Comments were 
excluded where responses were too niche, too specific or were not appropriate to include 
within this report. 

Please note, a respondent may have mentioned more than one theme and would therefore 
appear in multiple categories where appropriate.  

 

The themes which received the highest amount of mentions were, Dog Theft (16 mentions), 
Fly Tipping (12 mentions) and Lack of Police Presence (11 mentions). 

Responses given were short and succinct in most cases and therefore no verbatim 
comments have been included in this report. 

Figure 4: Count of comments by category. Based on the 82 respondents who made a comment for this question. 

Page 18



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 7 of 25 

2
2
2
2

4
4

5
6
6

7
8

9
10

12
12

13
13
13

14
14

21
25

43
53

Racism
Cyclist Safety
Vehicle Theft

Catalytic Converters
Organised Crime

E-Scooters
Dog Theft

Noise Pollution
Lack of Stations

Rural Crime
Dog Fouling

Drug and alcohol misuse
Burglaries

Drug dealing
Complaint of Survey Format
Complaint of Police Conduct

Youth
Fly Tipping

Racing
A413 Speeding

Anti-Social Behaviour
Car Parking Issues

Speeding
Lack of Police Presence

Number of Mentions

Ke
y 

Th
em

e

Use this space for any comments about your policing concerns 
or issues - theme raised

Q2. Use this space for any comments about your policing concerns or issues  

Respondents were provided with a free text box in which they could provide any additional 
comments or concerns which had either not been already mentioned or if they had anything 
further, they would like to add to answers already provided. This was an optional question. 

207 (31%) of all respondents provided a response to this question. 

As with the previous question, each comment provided was categorised to understand 
common themes. Comments were excluded where responses were too niche, too specific or 
were not appropriate to include in this report. 

Please note, a respondent may have mentioned more than one theme and would therefore 
appear in multiple categories where appropriate.  

 

The graph shows that the most common themes mentioned by respondents include: a Lack 
of Police Presence (53 mentions), Speeding (43 mentions), Car Parking Issues (25 mentions) 
and Anti-Social Behaviour (21 mentions).  

Figure 5: Count of comments by category. Based on the 207 respondents who made a comment for this question. 

Page 19



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 8 of 25 

The key themes from these comments along with verbatim comments are detailed below: 

Lack of Police Presence 

Not enough visible Police on the streets or patrols, to help deter would be thieves and 
opportunists 

It appears that the police have 'lost the street' and appear not to care. 

There is no local police station or office, and I have not seen a patrolling PC or PCSO either 
driving or walking. 

My main concern is in trying to actually make contact with a Police Officer - I would like to 
know the phone numbers of the local Police stations and to also have confidence that the 
phone will be answered. 

Speeding 

Speed limits seem to have been abandoned since beginning of lock downs. 

School zones need to be monitored for speeding 

Car Parking Issues 

Pavement Parking seems to be given a very low priority by the police. 

Parking on footpaths, half in half out of drives or in any way that limits full access to 
footpaths is an increasing problem. 

Anti-social Behaviour 

It's a lovely area to live it but spoilt by anti-social behaviour which we seem powerless to do 
anything about.   

Need more police on the beat to tackle antisocial behaviour, especially at night. 

Anti-social behaviour - principally in public spaces (parks, commons, etc), petty vandalism, 
offensive language, blatant drug and drink consumption - not just during the day, but also 
well into the small hours. 

A413 Speeding 

Would also welcome police checking on possible speeding traffic along the a413. I am 
concerned that I hear speeding traffic at night along the dual carriageway sections of A413. 

 

Page 20



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 9 of 25 

Speeding on the main A413 by motorbikes especially at weekends and when the weather is 
good. 

Racing 

I commonly see/hear vehicles racing through town mainly at night.  I'm concerned they 
might be "boy racers" as I've seen a few (rather more than emergency vehicles!) speeding. It 
might be worth investigating whether this is an issue. 

Cars racing at night along a413 Amersham Road 

 

Responses by Community Board Area 

Respondents to the survey were given the option to include their postcode with their 
response. 668 respondents did so, with 665 of these being matched to Buckinghamshire 
Community Board areas (the remaining postcodes were either out of county or typed 
incorrectly). 

The table below shows the number of respondents by the Community Board areas which 
cover the legacy Council area of Chiltern and South Bucks. Respondents from Community 
Board areas outside of the Chiltern and South Bucks area have been grouped together in ‘All 
other areas’. 

Community Board (CB) Area Number of Respondents Population of CB Area 
Amersham 93 25,755 
Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye 64 40,366 
Beeches 74 25,689 
Chesham & Villages 95 28,505 
Denham, Gerrards Cross & The 
Chalfonts 

168 38,760 

Missendens 111 16,167 
Wexham & The Ivers 47 14,690 
All other areas 13  
Total 665  

Population Data Source: ONS Mid-Year Population Estimates 2019 

To allow for all areas to be analysed in the same way, the priority concerns will be shown in 
a table for each area. This will be supported with verbatim comments where appropriate for 
the area. 

 

Figure 6: Number of survey respondents and population by community board area.  

Page 21



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 10 of 25 

Amersham 

The Amersham Community Board area received 93 responses to the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
Respondents 

Burglary - residential properties 59 63% 
Anti-social behaviour 48 52% 
Drug dealing 21 23% 
Speeding 21 23% 
Cyber-crime/fraud 17 18% 

 

With the exception of Cyber-crime/Fraud, the main concerns of the respondents from the 
Amersham Community Board area fall broadly in line with the concerns of all respondents 
to the survey. 

Verbatim Comments 

21 respondents within the Amersham Community Board area gave additional comments. 
Some comments contained multiple themes. Where Amersham has been specifically 
mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Anti-social Behaviour 

The anti-social behaviour, especially in the evening is very concerning. Loud music, 
aggressive shouting, rubbish strewn everywhere despite the bins and bottles of alcohol left. 

Drug Dealing 

It is very worrying to see people dealing drugs on the street both in Amersham and Chesham. 

Lack of Police Presence 

Apart from the speed camera vans, you do not see any general patrolling going on in 
Amersham. I cannot recall the last time I saw a police officer on general foot patrol. 

I'm concerned that we will no longer have a police station in Amersham. 

 

 

Page 22



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 11 of 25 

Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye 

The Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye Community Board area received 64 responses to the 
survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
Respondents 

Burglary - residential properties 32 50% 
Anti-social behaviour 22 34% 
Speeding 18 28% 
Cyber-crime/fraud 17 27% 
Littering 15 23% 

 

With the exception of Cyber-crime/Fraud, the concerns of the respondents from the 
Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye Community Board area fall broadly in line with the concerns 
of all respondents to the survey. 

Verbatim Comments 

10 respondents within the Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye Community Board area gave 
additional comments. Some comments contained multiple themes.  

There were no specific comments relating to Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye, therefore some 
comments from respondents from this area have been included. 

Cyclist Safety 

Cyclists on dual use footway/cycleway paths who do not have or do not use audible warning 
when overtaking pedestrians often at unreasonable speed. 

Speeding 

The dangerous speeding in Whielden Lane (30) speed limited road with occasional footpaths 
continues. 

Lack of Police Presence 

Finding the nearest Police Station. 

 

  

Page 23



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 12 of 25 

Beeches 

The Beeches Community Board area received 74 responses to the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
respondents 

Burglary - residential properties 38 51% 
Anti-social behaviour 28 38% 
Speeding 24 32% 
Littering 20 27% 
Drug dealing 16 22% 

 

The top concerns of the respondents from the Beeches Community Board area match the 
top concerns of all respondents to the survey.  

Verbatim Comments 

23 respondents within the Beeches Community Board area gave additional comments. 
Some comments contained multiple themes. Where the Beeches area has been specifically 
mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Speeding 

Wexham street 30mph limit between the stag and the plough is routinely ignored by some 
drivers 

Anti-social Behaviour 

Burnham Tennis/Bowls Club car park. Drug taking and drinking amongst youngsters. Using 
the car park as a toilet. 

Lack of Police Presence 

Poor evidence of policing around Taplow river area 

There is no police station in Burnham and I have not seen a police officer or PCSO in the 2 
years I have lived here. 

 

 

Page 24



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 13 of 25 

Chesham & Villages 

The Chesham & Villages Community Board area received 95 responses to the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
respondents 

Speeding 41 43% 
Burglary - residential properties 40 42% 
Anti-social behaviour 34 36% 
Drug dealing 29 31% 
Littering 19 20% 

 

The top concerns of the respondents from the Chesham & Villages Community Board area 
match the top concerns of all respondents to the survey.  

Verbatim Comments 

33 respondents within the Chesham & Villages Community Board area gave additional 
comments. Some comments contained multiple themes. Where the Chesham & Villages 
area has been specifically mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Speeding 

In Chesham I have certainly recognised more incidents involving speeding cars and 
pedestrians being hit. 

Speeding along Cartridge Lane...more 30mph signs/road markings required and speed 
cameras 

Drug Dealing 

Drug dealing is rife in Chesham with antisocial threats being made. 

Littering 

People leaving dog excrement in black sacks on the ground/hanging on trees.  Whilst litter 
picking this behaviour is disgusting to deal with. 

Lack of Police Presence 

Page 25



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 14 of 25 

I am slightly concerned about a lack of Police within the Chesham area in light of the number 
of crimes taking place and the ability of our Police to attend within a reasonable time scale 
from their designated locations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 15 of 25 

Denham, Gerrards Cross & The Chalfonts 

The Denham, Gerrards Cross & Chalfonts Community Board area received 168 responses to 
the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
respondents 

Burglary - residential properties 108 64% 
Anti-social behaviour 82 49% 
Speeding 53 32% 
Drug dealing 38 23% 
Littering 36 21% 

 

The top concerns of the respondents from the Denham, Gerrards Cross & Chalfonts 
Community Board area match the top concerns of all respondents to the survey.  

Verbatim Comments 

70 respondents within the Denham, Gerrards Cross & Chalfonts Community Board area gave 
additional comments. Some comments contained multiple themes. Where the Chesham & 
Villages area has been specifically mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Speeding 

Speeding of cars and lorries traveling up and down Denham Green Lane UB9 5LG to the hotel 
and Denham Aerodrome. 

Burglary – residential properties 

There have been several burglary attempts and theft of cars in our estate recently (Woodhill 
Estate GX). 

Car Parking Issues 

Parking by the zebra crossing on the A413 by the Pheasant Hill Roundabout 

Drug Dealing/Use 

Drug related behaviour is witnessed by many residents in particular those with gardens 
backing onto Mill Meadow where they say drugs are openly and brazenly seen exchanged. 

 

Page 27



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 16 of 25 

Missendens 

The Missendens Community Board area received 111 responses to the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
respondents 

Anti-social behaviour 60 54% 
Speeding 51 46% 
Burglary - residential properties 37 33% 
Littering 26 23% 
Drug dealing 19 17% 

 

The top concerns of the respondents from the Missendens Community Board area match 
the top concerns of all respondents to the survey.  

Verbatim Comments  

27 respondents within the Missendens Community Board area gave additional comments. 
Some comments contained multiple themes. Where the Missendens area has been 
specifically mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Speeding 

Speeding - often see cars speeding and overtaking on Prestwood High Street 

Drug Dealing 

I live in a village within Buckinghamshire (Prestwood), where I am now seeing drug dealing 
going on in board daylight because they know that no one in authority is policing these areas 
anymore so they get away with it. 

Lack of Police Presence 

We hardly ever see a policeman on the street in Great Missenden even though we have a 
police office in the village 

 

 

 

Page 28



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 17 of 25 

Wexham & The Ivers 

The Wexham & The Ivers Community Board area received 47 responses to the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
respondents 

Burglary - residential properties 28 60% 
Anti-social behaviour 19 40% 
Speeding 18 38% 
Parking 16 34% 
Drug dealing 10 21% 

 

With the exception of Parking, the concerns of the respondents from the Wexham & Ivers 
Community Board area fall broadly in line with the concerns of all respondents to the 
survey. 

Verbatim Comments  

19 respondents within the Wexham & Ivers Community Board area gave additional 
comments. Some comments contained multiple themes. Where the Wexham & Ivers area 
has been specifically mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Lack of Police Presence 

I'd like to see more Police Officers in the communities of The Ivers. 

Car Parking Issues 

Since covid we have seen an influx of visitors to Langley Park who park as they wish, on 
pavements etc, narrow roads etc. 

Anti-Social Behaviour 

Concerned about 24/7 access to council car park and recreation ground enabling anti-social 
behaviour and more 

 

 

 

Page 29



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 18 of 25 

Respondent Profile 

The profile of the respondents of the survey was compared to the demographic profile of 
the legacy Chiltern and South Bucks District Council area to understand whether the survey 
sample contains an over or under representation of certain demographic groups. 
 

 

   Source: Chiltern & South Bucks figures, ONS 2021 Population Estimates (2019) 

A higher proportion of respondents (66%) were in the 55+ age groups compared with the 
Chiltern and South Bucks population where there were 46% in these age bands. 

 

   Source: Chiltern & South Bucks figures, ONS 2021 Population Estimates by ethnic group (2019) 

6%

12%

17% 19% 18%

23%

5%
0% 2%

13%
16%

28%

37%

1% 2%

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%
40%

18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65-84 85+ Prefer not to
say

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f T
ot

al

Age Range

Respondent Age Profile

Chiltern & South Bucks Respondents

17%

83%

5%

89%

6%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

BME White Prefer not to say

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f T
ot

al

Ethnic Group

Respondent Ethnic Group Profile

Chiltern & South Bucks Respondents

Figure 8: Respondent ethnicity profile. Based on 634 responses to the ethnicity question. 

Figure 7: Respondent age profile. Based on 658 responses to the age question. 

Page 30



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 19 of 25 

White ethnic groups (89%) were over-represented compared with the Chiltern and South 
Bucks population (83%).  

 

Appendix 

Sample Questionnaire 

 

Page 31



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 20 of 25 

 

 

 

Page 32



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 21 of 25 

 

 

 

 

Page 33



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 22 of 25 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 34



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 23 of 25 

 

 

  

 

Page 35



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 24 of 25 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 36



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 25 of 25 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

07/07/21 1

Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

07/07/21 1

Stay Safe, Protect Bucks

Key message update for Community Boards 

June/July 2021

P
age 39

A
ppendix 



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• If you’re meeting with family and friends, please continue to remember the 
rule of 6 or two households indoors, or up to 30 people outside

• Please continue to protect your loved ones – remember hands, face, space 
and fresh air to help stop the spread

• Regular testing will help us to control emerging variants. Rapid/ Lateral 
Flow Testing is only for people who are displaying no symptoms and can be 
done either at home or at a test centre

• If you have symptoms or if your LFT result is positive, you must self isolate 
immediately and arrange for a PCR test as soon as possible

P
age 40



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

COVID-19 vaccination update

Who can get the vaccine?

• All adults aged 18 and over can now get the COVID-19 vaccine. Book online here or call 
free 119 

• Anyone aged 18 - 39 will be offered an alternative vaccine to AstraZeneca. Currently 
these vaccines are Pfizer or Moderna. Anyone in this age group should expect to wait 
between 8-12 weeks between doses.

• If you are aged 40 and over, or in an at risk group (cohorts 1-9), you will receive the 
AstraZeneca vaccine and can expect an 8 week gap between doses unless otherwise 
advised by a clinician.

• You will have the same vaccine for both doses.

P
age 41



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

How you can get the vaccine in Bucks?

• You can get a vaccine via your GP, pharmacy or at the Mass Vaccination Centre at Stoke 
Mandeville Stadium, Bowls Centre. You can find out more about where you can get a vaccine on 
the council webpage As you know there is a huge drive now across the country to get as many 
people vaccinated before the 19 July. Getting fully vaccinated with both doses is really important 
now as variants pose a risk. The latest data shows how being vaccinated can really help lower the 
risk of hospitalisation and serious illness or death if you do manage to contract the virus.

• Over the next month or so some GPs are stopping vaccinating as they return to normal practice 
work. This is because they were only ever due to vaccinate those most at risk in Phase 1 of the 
vaccine rollout. 

• Pharmacies are going to take over vaccination in many of these areas.

• There are also a number of drop-in clinics popping up across the county. These allow eligible 
people to just turn up without appointment and get vaccinated with either their 1st or 2nd dose. 
Bucks CCG updates webpage is the best place to find out where clinics are planned and also for all 
other vaccine news

P
age 42



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• Starting Friday 2 July Health on the Move vans will be rolling out 

7 days a week across the Bucks, Oxon and Berks (BOB) region. 

They will be initially visiting key areas in the county where take 

up is low and to make it easier for people to access vaccines. 

Initially people will need to book a slot via the National Booking 

System, but we will swiftly be moving to a drop-in model once 

more established.

• You can help us by sharing the links to the webpage where the 

weekly van schedule will eventually sit - it will be on the CCG 

webpage

• The Health on the Move vans will offer other outreach health 

provision: Health Checks, flu vaccination etc. and the testing 

team will also be linking up to offer advice and support to people 

who come along for a vaccine. 

P
age 43



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Other vaccine news

• Finally, the new Vaccine Voices training is starting next week. This is a 90-minute 
online training session for anyone keen to share the benefits of vaccination 
within their communities. 

• We hope to get lots of different people to sign up and act as advocates across the 
county and with lots of support and advice in the form of a toolkit and the 
training session, we hope to really build up trust and an good ear at a ground 
level. Please email me for more info and details on how to share.

P
age 44



Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

07/07/21 1

Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

07/07/21 1Home to school transport

Changes for September 2021

P
age 45

A
ppendix 



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

School transport is changing

• The Council contracts bus operators to provide 
school buses for eligible children.

• Contracts are being renewed and we’re ensuring 
new contracts provide best value for money to the 
taxpayer.

• Many Council-run bus services carry very few 
eligible children – in some cases none at all.

• We need to focus our resources on our obligation 
to carry eligible children.

P
age 46



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• Those routes that carry few or no eligible children 
are being taken over by bus companies 
as commercial school bus routes from September 
2021.

• These bus companies will sell tickets directly to 
parents, and are responsible for setting ticket prices 
at a level which makes their services financially 
viable.

• www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/commercial-school-
buses

New commercial school bus routes

P
age 47



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• Remaining Council school bus services will have 
changed routes and pick up points to focus on 
travel for eligible children.

• Average journey times will remain unchanged, but 
individual journey times may change because of 
the realignment of routes.

• Timetables for September will be available on the 
website by 15 August.

Changes to routes

P
age 48



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• We’re still providing available spare seats to paying 
parents, though the number available is much 
reduced.

• Online applications are currently open, and 
applicants will hear the outcome by the end of July.

• All children who can no longer have a Council spare 
seat will be able to buy a seat on a commercial 
service – either one run for school children only or 
a public bus or train.

• www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/spare-seat-scheme

The Spare Seat Scheme

P
age 49



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• Full information on home to school transport for 
mainstream school buses and transport for pupils 
with special educational needs or disabilities 
(SEND) can be found at:

• www.Buckinghamshire.gov.uk/school-transport

• Parents can contact us via the online web form:

• www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/askclienttransport

Further information

P
age 50


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the last meeting
	5 Community Board updates
	6 Community Matters
	SSPB messages - Jun_Jul - Community Boards
	School Transport Briefing for community boards


